Bettie

From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 10:41 AM
Subject: August News and Notes

NEW MEMBERS: Travis Baker-Real Broker, LLC; Harley Geer-Long and Foster; Bryan Fallucca-
Kline May Realty and Jan Harris-1** Dominion Realty

TRANSFERS: Samantha Arnold to Real Broker, LLC and Patricia Clare to Long and Foster
REINSTATEMENT: Bruce Bosselman to Kline May Realty

Current Primary Membership as of today is 402.

Community Service Committee has chosen Project GROWS and The Verona Community Center
as the two beneficiaries for 2025. The REALTOR Ruckus will be held on September 25. Tickets
are on sale by Committee members. $50 per ticket includes Food Trucks and 2 Drink tickets.

Sept4 9:00-11:00 YPN Safety Event The Blackburn Inn-Registration:
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/realtor-safety-event-sept-4-900-1100-sponsor-atlantic-bay-
mortgage-tickets-15832291640497aff=oddtdtcreator

Sept 24 9:00-12:00 Mark Given Ethics Seminar and then Annual Meeting/Elections and Lunch
from 12:00-1:00 Holiday Inn Staunton Registration on Eventbrite is now available. You may
vote by electronic ballot ahead of time or at the meeting.
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/annual-meetingelectionsethics-seminarlunch-wednesday-
sept-24-900-100-tickets-16173639621497aff=oddtdtcreator

New member orientation will be on Wednesday, Oct 8 Eventbrite Registration
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/new-member-orientation-wed-october-8-gaar-office-900-
1230-tickets-1623279044319?aff=oddtdtcreator
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